

# Matei Bogdan

*Software Developer*

-  +40 748 341 036
-  mb.bogdanmatei@gmail.com
-  Bucharest, Romania
-  bogdanadrianmatei.com
-  linkedin.com/in/mateibogdan
-  github.com/bgdmatei

## About me

My passion for programming has stemmed from a desire to turn ideas into reality and to contribute to building great products. Experienced in working within a team-based culture, I thrive on collaborating with others. Coding allows me to be constantly learning, creating, and problem-solving. Fast learner and extremely enthusiastic about technology and digital products. Enjoying challenges and don't shy away from time-consuming challenges that can deliver better results and the continuous learning process it involves.

## Experience

### Junior Software Developer

WEvolve Enterprise

March 2021 - Present

Bucharest

- Implemented software developments and changes using NodeJS and React to current projects
- Remodeled calendar and time-picker to provide user-friendly interface
- Designed and developed back end core functionality of a web application
- Implemented Role-based Access Control
- Involved in product development and designing existent and future projects

### Freelance Developer - Full Stack

Self Employed

February 2020 - Present

London/Bucharest

- Developer and maintained SPA's using JavaScript, React and Material-UI
- Deployed websites securely, SSL through Google Domain, and hosting via Netlify.

### Restaurant Manager

Machiya

December 2016 - October 2018

London

- Coordinated and optimized restaurant operations
- Increased sales by using various marketing methods

## Skills and Abilities

- JavaScript ES6
- React
- Node.js
- Express
- MongoDB
- Redux
- Material-UI
- HTML5/CSS3
- Problem solving
- Critical thinking
- Management skills
- Multi-tasking
- Adaptability
- Time management

## Education

### Le Wagon

Full Stack Development

September 2019 - December 2019

Tokyo - Japan

- Web application development (MVC design pattern)
- Integration/Creation of RESTful Web APIs
- Algorithmics and Object-Oriented Programming
- Version control with GIT, source code remote storage and team collaboration with GitHub

### University of Transilvania Brasov

Bachelor's in Physical Education and Sports

September 2009 - July 2013

Brasov - Romania